
Dear Ms. Johnson, 
  
Thank you for your response.   
  
So, am I to understand that the Deputy's role is so important to the smooth running of the Office of the 
PCC and the Police and Crime Panel that it is in fact part-time? 
  
I'm not expecting an answer from you personally, but perhaps you might eventually get around to 
asking the Deputy PCC what he thinks about the role being part-time and the fact that he was 
appointed by one of his ERYC chums........perhaps the Dep. PCC might even publish why, if the job is 
so, so vital on a pay scale of £45K, he thinks it should be part time? 
  
Regards & thanks for taking the time to respond, 
  
 
  
PS:  You might also like to respond under the FOIA: 
  
- What are the total costs of the new PCC organisation. 
  
- How much that cost differs to the old arrangements of the Police Authority etc. 
  
- How many Police Constables could be appointed for the total cost of the organisation that you've 
outlined in your attachment. 
 


